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From: "Senator Daphne Jordan" <jordan@nysenate.gov>
To: jordan@nysenate.gov

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 06:06PM

Subject:  \eekly Wrap: Halfmoon 9/11 Remembrance Ceremony, Questar III BOCES Zoom &
announcing my Drive-Thru Flu Shot Clinic!

New York State Senator

DAPHNE JORDAN [ {#

(R, C, IP, REF) 43RD SENATE DISTRICT
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Two LA County Sheriffs
officers cling tolife
after ambush shooting
in Compton
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GOVERNOR cuomo
Release the Real
Nursing Home Numbers!

Sign the petition demanding the Legislative Majorities bring forth bi-partisan
legislation (S5.8756/A.10857 by Senator Tedisco and Assemblyman Kim)
far an independent investigation with subpoena power to get the real numbers
of residents who died from COVID-19 In state-regulated nursing homes.
Families deserve answers and closure and
New York State must prepare for the futurel Sign Mowl
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GET YOUR
FLU SHOT

Sponsored by Senator Daphne Jordan H

Drive-Thru Flu Shot Clinic

Saturday, October 3, 9 a.m. to Noon
Columbia-Greene Community College

4400 Route 23, Hudson, NY 12534
Sponsored by Senator Daphne Jordan & Mid-Hudson Cable

Flu shots for all, insured and uninsured
FREE Tote bags for all
FREE Flu shots for the uninsured
If you are insured, bring your health insurance card
ALL attendees are asked to pre-register
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Thank Jo! HERGES

43IRD NYS SENATE DISTRICT

Proud to again recognize some terrific #HometownHeroes
from my 43rd Senate District for all they're doing to help the community.
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Saincns County

@ 518-886-8464 @
148 5. Broadway - Saraloga Springs MY 12844

www.siskasbarbershop.com

“Together we con
make a difference...”

SENATOR DAPHNE JORDAN

recognizes the 43rd Senate District's
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$WRADMRD 1<5$ DUG6LMDVIDEHIGKRS R 60DRID6SUQIV VRN 1 <5$
DQG 6LNDV YOUEHIKRS KDYHIRGHRAWR WHUZ D \R KHS RAUFRP P XQW DQG,
WDONWHP | ROWHUVSLUMR JHHRW DOGZ LA MR JR CERYHDOGEH RG
GUQ) \WHHRDDQILQ) WP HY

1<5%

1<5$ OQN  SIFQF \IEGV\R \KH 60DRID 6SUQIV &IW 6FKRRO IMMRR
KHS NH-5 WGHOV \RADD QWEIHS DAOGRK. 7 KH SIFQE IEBV IURP 1<5$
Z LOEH XVHG | RURERRUMADAY DASDUDRID 6SUQIV + LIK 6FKRRODQG 0 DS
$YHOH 0 LG3B 6FKRRO\R KHS WMGHQV DQG M P OQEQ SUIRSHJ \RADD

QMM HQY

6 MDIVYDLEHOKRS 6 DLDRID6SUQIV

6LMNDV YDUEHYKRS UHFHQ® DQIRXGAHG LW Q2 FRP P XQW \KSSRWSIRIUIP

3&XW) RUD&DAH Z KHHPXUWHMWDQG Q. FIHOVFQARRHWR ARDM R
\WHUVHYLEH/\R D\SRQRUG FKOUW |, Q WHH XCBUHHGHOAG WP B/ \WH GHG\R
\XSSRW\RXU GFDOFKDUMEY KDY QHAYHUEHHD \R LP SRUBDVE MDY YDEHIKRS LV
SIRXGD \KSSRWY \KH FKDUW 5 HEX@Q) 7RIHKHI 6DDRID &RXQH |RU WH
PRONR 6HBMP BHJ

0\ 1+HZ / HMDARQW, QRUHDH3H DOWVIRY' UYH% 6KRRMIV

from New York State Senator Daphne Jordan

43rd Senate District | LOB Room 508, Albamy. NY 121247 | FPhone: 518-455-138] | lordanigny senate. gov

207 KA , IOWRGHS GZ GIMDIRY 6HDM %46 \KDAZ RXT
LGFUHDH FUP LQDOSHIDAYRQ GUYH B \KRRIMJV\R | LIAGHIUHHP XUBHULQ @IKW
R WHWIFNAQ R \HURG$\\KZQ' DAVR 7R 0\ SUHW UHBDH

Z I\ P RHGIMYLVEHBZ

) RIBHBDH ) UG 6HBMP EHJ

6HIDRU' DSKQH- RUGEDQ LOARGXA/QH. GBI VDWROVR LQRUHDHRUP LQDO
SHIDOVRQGULYH B\ \KRRAQIVAR I LUKAGHI UHHP XUGH

/ HIMDARQ LOAMRGXAHS LQ @KVWR WHWDILE\KRRAQI R\ HDURTS
$\\KIZ Q' DVVZ KRZ DVP XUHHZ GXUQJ DGUYHE\ \KRRAQJ 1OQ7R RQ
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6XQED. QIKW

+D0PRRY 1< + ,Q@KAR \WHWDIIF\KRRIY R\ HURG$\\KIZ Q' DV
OMWBXQD QIKWMQ 7R 1H <RN 6\BIM 6HDRJ' C8KH -REN 5 &,

+DOP RRQ KDV LQURGFHG GBI MR \WDAZ RXE LGRU-DH FUP LDOSHDIAY RQ
QIYHE \KRRMIV\R | LINEIUHP XUGHU

6HDRU-REQV QZ GINMDIRY 6HDM %46 Z RX@ DP HJG \WH 6\BM
3HDO ¥ \R BABEQK D3GIYHE KRRIY DVEHQ) GHLGHE Z KHY D SHIRD
Z I \WH LOMAR FDAH\WWHGDK R DQRMHUSHYIRY GVAKDUHY/DILWDP WP D
P RRUYHKLE®IDADQRKHUSHYRQRXNGHR \WHP RRUYHKLE®!

32 XUHQIMIH & DRABDS HILRQ Z Dv MKRANHG DG KRUL LHG DAKH VFOHBWW P XUGHJ
R \HURGS$\\KIZ Q' DV DEHRYHE KIS Z WK DEWKWXMH $VDP RP
R \WRERV , FOQRAEHIIQ\R FRP SUKHIG \KH' DAV I TP LOY SOQ RYHUWKLY
XQGINEG BW : HHIG RUSID HY R \WH' DYV ICP 1O DQG Z DOMR WHH
$\ \KIZ QVNGBUBFHYH\Z LWAAH 6 HDRU- REID\DG

30 \ QF GINMDIRYZ RXG LGRUHDH SHIDAWY RQ YLELRXY FUP LY ONHWHRH
Z KRP XUEHHMG$\ \KIZ QI RUFRP P WY \KHFRZ DB KHQRXVAUP HR DGUYH

B \KRRIY : HKDYHD G DQG D REQIDMRQ\R SLRMANKH QYHVR 1P LaHY
DG HSHADD F@HY ,Q $\\KIZQV PHPRY  \WH BN GILMDMMH \KRXE
HP BUIFHP\ FRP P RQ \HQH GBI MR DOG \BNH B SDMYOD CRARQ\R GR DOZ H
FOQ\R W DG SUYHOAI XMUH GIYHE. KRRV DG RKHUVHQHDW YIRBOQW
FUP LQDODFW 6HDRU- REDQBMG

2 EVHMQJ 1 DARDCB2 : 0, $ 5 HRIQURY' D
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/bk

a¢s
97 O

POW MIA

RECOGNITION DAY

7RO 6FBMPEU LVREHYHSD/A1DARIOB2: 0,$ SHRIQURY' D -

7 KWV @MU HP EHYDIGKRRY\WHEDYHP HQDOGZ RP H)Z KR HYHUBMHG
KRP HO\MVHLYLQ) RAUCDIRQCEURDG 7R GOLDP RIHCERXVAKLY RFFDURY YIMW
KWBY ZZZ GHHOHJRY  1DARIDO32: 0 .$ SHRIQURD

* LDQG2 SHIQ) DQGS5 LEERQ&XWMQ) &HHP RQ DAL HZ 6WZ DUAWVLO
& DXVBIRQ
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7R DOR Z D/ \WH JUDQG RSHQQ) DQG UFERQ PO FHIPRQ DAVKH QZ
6WWZ DWEKRSVEFDMGDN  &ROP ED7XENIQ&DIBIRD 7KV \KRS
| DM/ DR \KH | DYRIM 6\AZ DY SURGAW DR Z W D JUDMIVHBRNR R
SIRGAH JURHY WP VDQGHDX 1RRGLMP VAKFK DVIUAKO P DEHS] ] D SHOQG
B WH\@H 7KHHVDOR SOV R VDAY H \WOLYHSONG DQG | XHOHEH
Z W AHHIDQGSUP XP QRQ HKDQROIDVDAKLY GHZ. | CAAOW

$O@D \SHDVLFOCH , IFHRHP FRV , 6\MZ DWW 6KRSV\RDV DG
SHUAKHYDIG , KRAFRIHH S]] DM@/ KRAGRIV DQG IRBUJUDMWP V |, Q
DEAMRY WHIH Z LaOEH RI ZKR®IS]] DSH/ DG \XEV D/D.OE®! DD
@ $ODRYZITHHYH , R1 DV LGFOQAQ GHHD & DXBIRQ\KRS RID

0\ &RPPXQW / IIVRQ + DIH 1 RWWURS WHBUAHRMG P H DANRED vV HYHADQG

SHHIMSD1 HZ <RN 6\ 6HDM&HWIFDMRQP\ BHDD W P DUN \WH KDES\

RADIRY &RQYDMDIRY/ R 6\WZ DWW DQG WOON \ RX IRJ \ RXU RJRQ)
FRP P L\ HQARWHFRP P XQW/

&HBELDAQ) 5 RK + DKDQCK
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7RDTP\ |UHYG/DQGUWMGON DGHGHADD P\ WWBAG ' U( G ZKRZ L@EH
FHBELDALY 5 RK + DKOIK , JTGO\HWR JLYHDKHIW 3 6KDD7RYIK

5 HOWHDHU& RXQN 7 DNHYOAN ( YHOW RP RULRZ
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Got DRUGS?

Turn in your unused or expired
medication for safe disposal

DATE: Sat., Sept 19, 2020

TIME:  10:00-2:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Castleton Public
Library

85 S. Main Street Castleton
DRIVE THROUGH - OUTSIDE DROP OFF ONLY
NO SHARPS

County Executive Steven McLaughlin
Public Health Director Mary Fran Wachunas

County Office Building, 1600 Tth Avenue
Troy, NY 12180

wo MAIN STREE']
TROY, NEW "|deh | I'ﬁl HI!I(I
www He 'r\. www, RenscoShenil com
Wil]]ll} PATRICK A RUSS0
NIDERSHERIFF EIYW \FE:-R HLY

7RPRIRZ 6DMUD 6HBAMPEHU LV D 70NH %N ( YHOMSRQRIG B
5 HQWHDHUSRXQN ( [ HIXAYHEWWMYHO F DXIK@QDOGS HOMHDHUE RXQWV 6KHLL
308 XWR 7 KHHYHQAGNHY SOFHWMY6 DMED DG LY GUIYH WX DOGFROBR@W
7 KON\ RX' 5 HQXWHIDHU& RXQW
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1 RAFHILRP 1<6' HSDUR HOAR 7 DQSRUBARYS HIDUEQ) / DQH& RKUHY

ROWH1 ROMZ D
f NEW YORK
STATE Of
OPPORTUNITY

www.dol.ny.gov

Department of
Transportation

) RU,P P HADM5 HBDH 7 KX 6HBWP B-U

: DK TRU/ DRH& RXUHG6DXMUED. RQWH1 RIMZ D 1Q6DUDRID & RXQN

7KH1 HZ <RING\BM' HSDW HOAR 7 IDQWSRUBROLYDGYMQ) P RRUMMK
Z DRK | RURTY G \WOHFRXUBVIQERK QUHRAIR)/ROWWHS QURIETFN
1IRWZD ,QMWEN  BAEHQWH7Z IQWIGIH/DG( [ LW LQ6DDRID
&RQNVEHEHD DP DG SP RQG6DME 6HBW  |RUSDYHP HOABEOLY

7 KHP RAL®IZ RUN] ROH DG @QH UHSANR)Y DUHVAKHEXGG\R B LQRQWH
QRUKERXQGMGHR \WHKLIKZD. 8 SRQULKQ) ([ W Z RINZ LOSIRFHGLOWH

\RXAKERXQG@QH :  RUN DG @GH UHEXANROY DUHZ HOKHUSHIP LY

0 RRUIMVOMHUP LG3-GWR0 RYH2 YHUD@H L \OTHD SRMEG RABZ GRZQ

LJQULEDQ® Z KHAYHUHIFRXQMUIQ) URDBIGH YHAEBVA\ED LQ) UG Z KM
FOH [P BHU RUWUHD QKW LFOQQ) P DQMDIGHHDQG FROMKAIRY YHLFBVLQ
Z RIN] RHV 0 RRIMVOHXUJHG\R\VBZ GZ QOQGAUYHUASRQIED 1QZ RN
1RV ) LGWVDHEREBGIRNSHHAQ LQDZ RIN] RH &RYARQ/R \ERRU

P RU\SHHAQ) YIRDARQ/LQDZ RIN] RHFRXG URKONQWH\KSHMROR D
LORVIGON GUYHJTFHQH

) RIS\ @AMWYHAQRPDIRQ D  YMWZZ 1< RJRIGZQBOG
WHIUH 1< PRAGICSS

https://senmail3.nysenate.gov/mail/jordan.nsf/a8f4b0ef02cebffe8525841d0071c02f/7C3B504F42950A821F5D80022FB7CB0OF/?0penDocument&Form=h_Pri...  16/17


http://email.sts.nysenate.gov/ls/click?upn=vbq8VEMTQi27yOknTH2o6FejkFgQAplnn2xgfwly9HU-3DKSgM_t6rNZH6dypDIrJB92PWRvrNDTrwHw8xzaM-2FZ8y9pSoAHQhteeiZBnn1dkrsEVERN4wjI6G5Zq77ki3B4CEWr9QdaAsOOpyAXbqdwKJuupBu-2BHj-2FGktbubsV-2Fd6DJ3dBSMtwSxusaoZkHuuNv9lYGFub1MAd7bwyZPRVkipKFcdxwoKSjNrZ-2FT6iXtOMvNiHfFZHId-2BbU0QzdRi25-2BrFYjh067blFbftgd0vXJys5Nd7Dy18SC1m6n8un7mTmQ-2F3S3-2F-2FTDlD0mFqZnd0N5oh4CodE1TChIe4jDq-2BDi42BMeyaO-2FZmt4aE9jyjp0snAb9YYaHVbvy0KAMDTgujAShQmP0nk-2Bs83B1NM3831Ea6b8UdqNciGhQfQxHQbwFWJ9BSOVqtdB6vCr8c7qhsru9klFi0YC9gOY3ePYLiTM9aEIFdm2PRA5BMTCu1OJboFbE1BYkSI-2FGAsXPAWIC5v60hA87y5-2BnKCQgqdnRiZW8DGkvfWNt9u0qQDowEYBvukMwPbIYH3j9VPzQ1GYeScMTw7A-3D-3D

9/21/2020 https://senmail3.nysenate.gov/mail/jordan.nsf/a8f4b0ef02cebffe8525841d0071c02f/7C3B504F42950A821F5D80022FB7CBOF/?0penDocument&...

Albany Office: District Office:

508 Legislative Office Bldg 1580 Columbia Tpke, Bldg 2 Ste 1
Albany, NY 12247 Castleton-on-Hudson, NY 12033
518-455-2381 518-371-2751

THE NEW YORK STATE SENATE

7R HQVXUH GHOLYHU\ RI HPDLOV MRURXO#IOQ¥ RYBS\ORHORWADA® DGGUHVV ERRVT
&OLFN WRUH.HZ WKLV HPDLO LQ \RXU EURZVHU
&OLFN WRUMDQDJH \RXU HPDLO VXEVFULSWLRQ VHWWLQJV RU WR XC
6KDUHYRQY)DFHERRN
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